| NITED STEELWORKERS

District 11

i
March 6, 2023 Emil Ramirez
' District Director
; . . Cathy Drummond
TO: Presidents and Recording Secretaries of the USW Natural Gas Local Unions Assistant fo the Director

FROM: Emil Ramirez, Director, USW District 11

RE: USW NATURAL GAS COUNCIL MEETING

A Natural Gas Council meeting has been scheduled for May 9-10, 2023 at USW International Headquarters in
Pittsburgh. The meeting will be held on the 4™ floor and will commence at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 9.

Breakfast and lunch will be provided both days.

A block of sleeping rooms has been reserved at the Renaissance Pittsburgh Hotel at the rate of $169 per night
plus tax. The hotel information is as follows:

Renaissance Pittsburgh Hotel
107 6% Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Ph: (412) 562-1200

You are responsible for making your own reservations. The cut-off date for reservations is Friday, April 7,
2023. Reservations can be made by calling the Renaissance at (412) 562-1200 and asking for the USW Gas
Council room block to receive this special rate. Reservations can also be made online by typing the following

link in your browser:

https://www.marriott.com/event-reservations/rese rvation-link.mi?id=1677513946440&key=GRP &app=resvlink

If your local union will be sending members to this meeting, please complete the enclosed registration form
and return by April 7, 2023, either by mail to the address on the form, by e-mail to jrussotto@usw.org, or by

1 fax to (612) 331-4266, so we can get an accurate count of participants.

In solidarity,

C;/ g ’
Emil Ramirez, ( ;
Director, USW District 11
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Enclosure

c: Steve Finnigan, Sub-District Director, USW District 4
USW District Directors
USW Gas Council Staff Representatives
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